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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 12:00 PM

To: 'Alfred Toh'; 'Claims Dept of CTI'

Cc: SUR; assignments; 'Chee So Chow'

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE FOR GBB4623S AS AT 23 JANUARY 2019 

(SNM19D200525C01/3)

Dear Alfred, 
 
The market value for GBB 4623S is $13K - 14K (est) as at January 2019.  
 
 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:35 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: MARKET VALUE FOR GBB4623S AS AT 23 JANUARY 2019 (SNM19D200525C01/3) 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

Please assist to check the market value as at 23 January 2019 at your earliest convenience. 

 
Best Regards 

 

Alfred Toh 

Senior Executive 

Claims Department 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

Tel          (65) 6389 6183  

Fax         (65) 6224 7478  

Email:     claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

               alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com  

Disclaimer :  

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except 

where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized 

disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, 

please notify the sender immediately.  

 

 


